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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOThree (3)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Three (3)

	920-4883
	RFP NUMBER:  920-4883
	

	Interactive Voice Response System

	January 4, 2011

	Interactive Voice Response System
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 14, 2011

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 14, 2011.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Ken Vozza/Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Ken Vozza/Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 920-4883 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Three (3) TO RFP 920-4883

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


County of Fresno RFP Questions
Question 1. Can the vendor offer a hosted/On Demand solution that integrates to your on premise PBX? 

Answer 1. No

Question 2. Is this RFP requesting an ACD for Agents to utilize? 

Answer 2. Yes

Question 3. Is this RFP requesting an IVR to offer menu options and speech automation for callers to utilize prior to transfer to Agents?

Answer 3. No, but if available with your product please add it as an option including the cost to implement.

Question 4. Can you show us your existing IVR call flow?

Answer 4. This is a ground up project, there is no current IVR being replaced.

Question 5. Do you use ASR (Speech Recognition) input?

Answer 5. No

Question 6. Does the current IVR provide TTS (Text To Speech) capability?

Answer 6. No

Question 7. If so, which languages are currently in use and can you tell us about the anticipated language requirements of the other departments?

Answer 7. No current IVR. List available language, options and cost.

Question 8. Does the current IVR application use an interface to external databases as implied in the RFP?

Answer 8. This is a ground up project, there is no current IVR being replaced. The RFP stated your solution must be able to do database dips in Oracle and Microsoft SQL.

Question 9. Can you describe the call volume and duration of the IVR calls?

Answer 9. No current IVR. List options and cost.

Question 10. Who will provide telephony services, 800's etc?

Answer 10. AT&T

Question 11. Would you like VoltDelta to provide the telephony?

Answer 11. No

Question 12. Is carrier providing TDM, SIP or both services to you?

Answer 12. SIP

Question 13. Do the agents still require DID?

Answer 13. Yes

Question 14. Do the agents make outbound calls?

Answer 14. Yes

Question 15. Do the agents have multi-line phones on their desks?

Answer 15. Yes

Question 16. Can the agents keep a separate DID available for the sole use of the ACD?

Answer 16. Yes

Question 17. Do you expect the vendor to build out the menu options on a case by case basis?

Answer 17. The Vendor is required to train the County staff for setup of menu options and ongoing maintenance.

Question 18. Does the IVR have to handle 50 concurrent phone calls?

Answer 18. Yes

Question 19. Does the ACD have to handle 50 concurrent Agents on the system at one time?

Answer 19. Yes
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